
From: Revelie Niles
To: Olha Karaiman; Russell Taylor
Cc: Lindsey Menzies
Subject: RE: Advisor Alert on SIS
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 11:20:51 AM

Hi Olha,
 
Here are the approved EP courses that will satisfy CS requirements. If a course you’re interested in is
not on this list, you will need to get permission to have it count as a CS course.
 
Thanks,
Revelie
 

605.641 Principles of Database Systems Software
605.601 Foundations of Software Engineering Software
605.611 Foundations of Computer Architecture Systems
605.620 Algorithms for Bioinformatics Applications
605.625 Probabilistic Graphical Models Reasoning
605.635 Cloud Computing Systems
605.647 Neural Networks Reasoning
605.704 Object-Oriented Analysis and Design Software
605.724 Applied Game Theory Theory
605.728 Quantum Computation Theory
605.741 Large-Scale Database Systems Systems
605.746 Advanced Machine Learning Reasoning
605.751 Algorithms for Structural Bioinformatics Applications
605.612 Operating Systems Systems
605.621 Foundations of Algorithms Theory
605.772 Network and Security Management Software
605.645 Artificial Intelligence Reasoning
605.649 Intro to Machine Learning Reasoning

 
 

From: Olha Karaiman 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 4:51 PM
To: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Menzies <lconkli4@jhu.edu>; Revelie Niles <rniles3@jhu.edu>
Subject: Re: Advisor Alert on SIS
 
Professor Taylor, 
 
Please, see attached my revised plan. I chose Object-Oriented Software Engineering. The only
concern is that the time of class conflicts with the class that I TA for, but I could not find any
other class that I was interested in. 
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Please, let me know if you have any suggestions!
 
Thank you!
Olga
 

From: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Olha Karaiman <okaraim1@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Menzies <lconkli4@jhu.edu>; Revelie Niles <rniles3@jhu.edu>
Subject: Re: Advisor Alert on SIS
 
How long will it take you to send us a revised plan?  I will release your hold for the purpose you
indicate.
RHT
 
Revelie: Your input is really important to us.  I am skeptical about 635.683 and 553.636 as CS
courses,
 

From: Olha Karaiman <okaraim1@jhu.edu>
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 at 2:18 PM
To: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Conklin <lconkli4@jhu.edu>, Revelie Niles <rniles3@jhu.edu>
Subject: Re: Advisor Alert on SIS
 
Sure! In the meantime, I was wondering if you could lift the hold so that I can register for Human
Computer interaction course since only 2 open spots left. I’m a little worried that I will not get in.
I will not register for any other courses until I get your approval! 
 
Olga 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 2:05:37 PM
To: Olha Karaiman <okaraim1@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Menzies <lconkli4@jhu.edu>; Revelie Niles <rniles3@jhu.edu>
Subject: Re: Advisor Alert on SIS
 
I am concerned that your proposed “CS” courses for Semester 3 may not be sufficiently “CS”.  I am
cc’ing Ms. Niles to get her impression.  I will wait to clear your hold until we get a response and
(maybe) a different plan.
Prof. Taylor
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Revelie: What do you think about 635,683 and 553.636 as CS courses,
 

From: Olha Karaiman <okaraim1@jhu.edu>
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 at 1:46 PM
To: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Conklin <lconkli4@jhu.edu>
Subject: Re: Advisor Alert on SIS
 
Prof. Taylor,
 
Please, see attached my updated plan. I am planning to take 2 courses from CS department
and 1 EP course from CS department as well.
I don't have any other questions!
 
Thank you,
Olga

From: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:27 PM
To: Olha Karaiman <okaraim1@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Menzies <lconkli4@jhu.edu>
Subject: Re: Advisor Alert on SIS
 
What is the specific problem that you are having?  I suspect that it is simply an advising hold.  You
are supposed to meet with your advisor before registering each semester.  We can do this via email,
however, and arrange a face-to-face e-meeting later.  Can you just respond to the following bullet
points:

Do you have any specific questions that need answering?
If so, what are they?

Do you propose to make any changes in the academic plan you sent last February?
If so, please send a new one

Is there some other thing that you need to discuss before registering?
If you really need to meet, then work with Ashley to find a 15 minute slot in the next few days.  In
any case, please respond to my questions before meeting.
Prof. Taylor
 
 

From: Olha Karaiman <okaraim1@jhu.edu>
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 at 12:56 PM
To: Russell Taylor <rht@jhu.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Conklin <lconkli4@jhu.edu>
Subject: Advisor Alert on SIS
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Hi Professor Taylor, 
 
Hope you are doing well. I was trying to enroll in my technical courses for the fall of 2021 but I
have an advisory alert on my SIS account that does not let me register. 
Could you please let me know if I can fix it somehow on my end or what are the requirements
to release this hold on adding new courses?
 
Thank you!
 
Olga Karaiman 
 
MS. Engineering Management, 2022
Johns Hopkins University 


